

Examinations

Topic: Censorship

Sample Question: Do you believe that government should censor the internet?

It is undoubtedly that internet usage has become crucial nowadays. All people regardless of age, race, and background are using the internet. The world is connecting through the internet for including: running a business, shopping, and even getting education. However, not all the information provided in the internet is suitable for all internet users. Some of them bring disadvantages to the users especially children.

The information in the internet is worldwide that all people can access it easily. There is some inappropriate content especially for children in the internet such as pornography, gambling and so on. In addition, users especially students and adults can be cheated if they engage in gambling. Furthermore, the internet provides computer games, which are the young people's preferences. They tend to spend a couple of hours a day on it. As a result, other important work, such as schoolwork and assignments are neglected.

However, the internet has become the medium of sharing ideas on educational, social, and environmental issues. Such activities can bring benefits in terms of knowledge as well as the awareness of world issues. The internet also assists users make their lives easier and faster. For example, the banking facilities can help users pay their bills in just a minute without queuing up for almost an hour perhaps.

In conclusion, internet information and services have assisted users in their daily life. We should manage it in the right way and do not misuse it. In my point of view, the government should not censor the internet for the people's sake. On the other hand, the government should ban inappropriate web pages and encourage the knowledgeable ones.

Comments: A lot of grammar mistakes and some sentences are difficult to understand and the conclusion contradicts itself. Also there is no discussion of censorship in the text, but it appears in the conclusion.

Rating: IELTS Band 5.5 **Word Count:** 273

Comment [TUC1]: rephrase

Deleted: the

Deleted: s

Deleted: s

Deleted: s

Deleted: certain purposes, for instance

Deleted: ,

Deleted: the

Deleted: the

Deleted: to

Deleted: are

Deleted: the

Deleted: people may

Deleted: the

Deleted: games

Comment [TUC2]: Rephrase

Deleted: the

Deleted: for

Deleted: the

Deleted: s

Deleted: current

Deleted: the

Deleted: to

Deleted: the

Deleted: to

Deleted: going and

Comment [TUC3]: Rephrase

Deleted: more of the

Deleted: the

Deleted: if

Deleted: the

Comment [TUC4]: Contradictory arguments